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                                                   Production Kitchen Equipment  
 
In accordance with the Section 2, 2.9 – Instructions. Addenda, the Solicitation is hereby 
amended as set forth below. 
 
The following questions have been received:  
 
Question Answer 

1. Pricing Proposal:  
 Item No. 1; Rice Cooker-Is this to be a 

natural gas-powered rice cooker or a 
different type of gas?  

 

1: Natural Gas. 

2. Pricing Proposal: 
 Item No. 1; Rice Cooker-140 cup spec in 

NOT common, will you accept 110 cup 
Model? 

2. Yes.  

3. Pricing Proposal:  
 Item No. 6; Mixer-Can you please confirm 

the size of the mixer?  
 

3. See Attached Sample.   
 

4. Pricing Proposal: 
 Item No. 6; Mixer- What size? It does not 

specify. 

4. Please see answer to question 3. 
above.  

5. Pricing Proposal:  
 Item No. 10; Ice Machines-Are you able to 

give us an idea of what sizes are needed? 
Cost is difficult to determine without this 
information.   

 

5. It can vary by location. A recent 
replacement had these dimensions. 
21.25(h) x 22.25(w) x 24.25(d) 
Most replacements will be similar to this 
example. 

6. Pricing Proposal: 
 Item No. 10-Ice Machines-What size or 

capacity? Need to know available floor 
space too?  

6. Please see answer to question 5 
above.  

7. Pricing Proposal:  
 Item No. 12; Walk in Fridge/Freezer-Are 

there any dimensions or floorplans 
available to give us an idea of size? Cost is 

7. Locations have existing walk ins; most 
replacements may be a new compressor 
versus a full install.  
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difficult to determine without this 
information.   

 

 
SAMPLE Compressor Replacement (Vary 
by location): 
COPELAND Model # CS27K6E-PFV-945 
SERIAL #: 23HAN142M 
 
SAMPLE Walk In Dimensions (Vary by 
location): 
FREEZER: Interior Dimensions: 10'‐1" x 
9'‐11 1/2" x 6'‐10 5/8" 
COOLER: Interior Dimensions: 10'‐1" x 
9'‐11 1/2" x 6'‐10 5/8" 

 
8. Pricing Proposal: 

 Item No. 12; Walk in Fridge Freezer, NO 
BID not enough details, all sites will vary 

8.Please see answer to question 7 above 

9. Pricing Proposal: 
 Item No. 13; Ice Cream Hardening 

Freezer- DO YOU MEAN dipping cabinet? 
Brands provided do not maker 
HARDENING cabinets. 

9. Double door reach in freezer or similar 
to example EVEREST MSF2, serial 
number BSF2201000074.  I have also 
attached information on an older, retired 
freezer, and a photo example of another 
two-door freezer we have at one of the 
production kitchens. 
 

10. Will this project require a temporary kitchen? 10. No.  

11. Will any of the gas appliances need the cost for 
gas hoses included?  

11. Possibly.  
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The balance of the specifications and instructions remain the same. Bidder must acknowledge 
receipt and acceptance of this addendum by signing and returning the entire addendum with the 
bid, proposal, or submittal. 
 
 
Name of Company:  ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Address:                ____________________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Signature: ___________________________________________________________ 
 
Print Name and Title:  ___________________________________________________________ 
 

 



2153 Dryden Rd., Dayton, OH 45439  937-299-5493  800-347-5423  Fax: 937-299-4147  www.globefoodequip.com

                               Project Name:         AIA#:                     

              Model #:     Location:   

SIS#:   Item #:     Quantity:                      

2/12/2020 Printed in the U.S.   © Globe Food Equipment Company Specifications are subject to change without notice.

Approved by:                                                                                                                            Date:                                               
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